LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 17, 2005
TO: Honorable Norma Chavez, Chair, House Committee on Border and International Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1562 by Chavez (Relating to the authority of alocal government to enter into an interlocal
contract with afederally recognized Indian tribe.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Section 791.011, Government Code, to authorize alocal government to enter
into an agreement for the performance of governmental functions and services with afederally
recognized Indian tribe whose reservation is located within the boundaries of this state, as long as the
tribe islisted by the United States secretary of the interior under 25 United States Code Section 479a-
1. The bill would take effect immediately if it receives the required two-thirds vote in each house;
otherwise, it would take effect September 1, 2005.

Under Section 791.011 asit currently exists, alocal government may enter into an interlocal
agreement only with another local government. The provisions of the bill would provide another
option for alocal government when seeking to establish a contract for the performance of
governmental functions and services under Chapter 791, Government Code.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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